

MARCH EVENTS

13 March Friday, Meet and Eat lunch hosted by Steve Click at 2 pm at the "I Don't Care Bar and Grill" near S 4140Rd and HWY 412. "I Don't Care", is 5.3 miles East of the Creek Turnpike underpass on HWY 412 East. You will turn right of HWY 412 onto S 4140 Rd. and left into the approach road to "I Don't Care". If you would like to take an interesting 30-minute, back road route to this event, we can meet in the Atwood's Ranch & Home at 2351 E Kenosha (71st and County Line) at 1:15 pm and leave at 1:30 sharp.

March 19, Thursday, Meeting Night

Oklahoma Joe's BBQ
Oklahoma Joe's Barbeque, 6175 E. 61st St., Tulsa, OK
6 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.

When you arrive, place your order and let them know you will be in the meeting room. After getting your beverage, take the hallway to the left of the register to the back

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE: LINDA SCHWARZ

Our 30th anniversary year got off to a little bit of a slow start however; we now have a full year of activities and events ahead of us. We have at least one Meet & Eat and one Drive scheduled for each month. It would be great to have more events so please take us to your favorite restaurant or on a fun drive. Check your email for announcements and our NEO Miata Club website often for upcoming events. Mark your calendar, and make plans to join us!

Keep on Zooming!

PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES: CHERYL MOORE

NEO Miata Club meeting came to order at 7:00 pm. Bill Curts welcomed everyone. No new members. Total of 29 members present. Bill continued speaking on possible drives for the 2020 year. Discussion followed.

First order of business - <u>New Officers</u> voted in: <u>Linda Schwarz</u> as <u>President/passed</u>. <u>Bob Schwarz</u> as <u>Vice President/passed</u>. <u>Lee Cody</u> as <u>Event Director/passed</u>.

Officer Reports: Vice President-Bob Schwarz: Bob will email members Road Rally information. Secretary-Cheryl Moore no report

Treasure- Gary Moore: Checking, \$692.60 Savings, \$390.18 Total = \$1082.00

Treasure also gave a recap of the 2019 revenue and expenses. Detailed report of 2019 expenses and revenue available upon request. Gary also spoke about starting a 50-50 ticket drawing. Discussion followed, vote taken and passed.

PAGE 1 OF 2 www.neomiata.com

Webmaster-Alan Doughty: No report

Old Business

Event Dir. Lee Cody mentioned the Drive to Eat lead by Bob & Linda Schwarz on 1/25/20 to Bradford's BBQ in Spavinaw was enjoyed by all. Also the Meet N Eat at White River Fish Market also hosted by the Schwarz's for Ron Coates on 1/31/20 was well attended and great food. President Linda mentioned member Charlie Hermann is a photographer & will be posting photos on NEO's FB page. If you have any to post let Charlie know. Linda also opened discussion on 30th anniversary t-shirts. Bill Curts, Cheryl Moore and Bob Schwarz will research venders and report back with information the next meeting.

New Business

Birthdays and Anniversary's were announced. George Walker mentioned that there will be a tribute to the late Road Rally Master Gary Deaton at the March 1st Road Rally. See Miata website for details. President Linda Schwarz passed out cards for 2020 club ideas and for our 30th club birthday. Lee Cody announced Meet N Eat for February 22nd hosted by Leta & Mac Arnett will be at Crescent Cafe in Prattville. See calendar for details. Linda Schwarz mentioned Youtube tutorials on the Miata. Anyone wanting to volunteer to do a program on any of those contact Linda. Renee' Pigg offered to do one on history of the Miata. Bob Schwarz mentioned low brake fluid will cause your brake light to come on. Meeting adjourned at 8:00.

CLUB OFFICERS

President: LINDA SCHWARZ
918-671-5579 president@neomiata.com
Vice President: BOB SCHWARZ
918-691-0879 vicepres@neomiata.com
Events: LEE CODY
918-808-8544 events@neomiata.com

Treasurer: GARY MOORE
918-629-1334 treasurer@neomiata.com
Secretary: CHERYL MOORE
918-637-1964 secretary@neomiata.com
Website/Newsletter: ALAN DOUGHTY
918-230-3910 webadmin@neomiata.com

PAGE 2 OF 2 www.neomiata.com